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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members
AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT LTD
RANCHI

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES
AND PROJECTS PVT LTD(" the company'') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2018 and the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the financial statement:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design ,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility:
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

the matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

—
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and perform the audit to obtain responsible assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment.
including the assessment of the risk of the material misstatement of the financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessment, the auditor considers the internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place an
adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Opinion:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

{2) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2018
and .

10) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the PROFIT for the year ended on that
date and;

Report on Other Legal and Regularity Requirements:
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”) as amended,

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, is not applicable to AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Aci, we report that:

2 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of those books.




m V.ROHATGI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
4TH FLOOR, ARJAN PALACE,
5, MAIN ROAD, RANCHI
JHARKHAND

¢) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ¢f the Directors is disqualified as on March
31,2017 from being appointed as a Director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
'Annexure B' and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material forseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR V. ROHATGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000980C

PLACE: RANCHI
DATED: 30.08.2018




“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor report of the even date on Financial Statement of AAKRITI
INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT LTD.

Report Internal Financial Controls under Clouse (1) of sub-Section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)..

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES
AND PROJECTS PVT LTD (“the company”) as on 31* March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statement of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of internal control state in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient and efficient conduct of its
business including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act,2013.

Auditors Responsibility

Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over finical Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)and the standards on Auditing
Jssued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act,2013,to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
Sinancial Controls and, both issued by the institute of chartered Accountants of India. Those standards
2nd the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
2udit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial
T=porting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
Snzncial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
Smancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
=ontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
ating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
dures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
tement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud of error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statement for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions dispositions of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements dues to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that internal financial
control over compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31% March, 2017, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR V. ROHATGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000980c

ner)
No. 076038

Place: Ranchi
Dated: 30.08.2018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2018

AND LIABILITIES

eholder's Funds

= Capital

es and Surplus

received against share warrants

urrent Liabilities
borrowings

=red tax liabilities (Net)
er Long term liabilities
term provisions

ent Liabilities
-term borrowings
payables

= current liabilities
-term provisions

current assets
=7 assets

‘Tangible assets
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress

Intangible assets under development
current investments

=d tax assets (net)

term loans and advances

=r non-current assets

Dperative Expenses

=nt assets
=nt investments
tories
receivables
2nd cash equivalents
term loans and advances
current assets

Accounts &Sig ficant

IOHATGI & CO.
ed Accountants

application money pending allotment

: & 400,000.00 400,000.00
2 3,569,359.41 2,340,199.63
< = -
4 = =
5 = &
6 - -
7 2,650,912.23 2,825,912.23
8 21,863,473.80 22,569,740.85
9 617,050.00 122,118.25
10 667,710.93 839,432.80
10 11,680.00 11,680.00
11 = -
8,331.57 8,331.57
12
13
14 9,588,293.58 14,139,183.01
15 2,102,960.57 1,535,670.28
16 9,567,707.06 1,799,534.15
17 6,526,000.00 9,898,150.00
25,988.74
8,257,970.55

Nos. 1 to 29 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

_ FOR AAKRITI If
Askriti Infrestruc

& P:W\
DIRECTOR

Director



AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD.
B- ENCLAVE, BANDHGARI, D

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH,2018

Revenue from operations
. Other Income

pen og !

- Cost of materials consumed
- Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
‘Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
orogress and Stock-in-Trade

- Employee benefit expense

_Financial costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other Expenses for Execution

Other expenses

0

#rofit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
‘Exceptional Items

 #rofit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)
 Extraordinary Items

~ #rofit before tax (VII - VIII)

x expense:
(1) Current tax
1 2) Deferred tax

it(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations
7t/(Loss) from discontinuing operations

‘=x expense of discounting operations

(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - XIII)
(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)

=ming per equity share:
(1) Basic
2) Diluted

3

III. Total Revenue (I +II)

Total Expenses

(I - 1v)

(VII-VIII)

11,120,007.26
318,927.00

1,754,029.00

4,550,889.43
1,308,000.00
171,721.87
15,000.00
1,853,934.17

3

9,653,574

1,785,359.79

556,200.00

1,229,159.79

20,212,657.65

8,618,246.00

2,213,615.99
4,807,119.00

173,266.41
764,966.00

226,918.39

70,118.25
8,331.57

165,131.70

4.13

#tes to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies

= Notes Nos. 1 to 29 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

V.ROHATGI & CO.
tered Adcountants




APITAL
Authorised
50000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up ‘~1
20000 Equity Shares @ Rs. 10/- each

50,000.00

40,000.00

50,000.00

000000 40000000

RESERVES & SURPLUS
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

assets

.aptanus
‘Sendry Creditors
- _ Total Qutstanding dues to small enterprises

1,555,199.63

1,229,159.79

2,784,359.41

785,000.00

TOTAL - TOTAL
TOTAL - TOTAL
Note Note

TOTAL - TOTAL




#  Other current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
_Term Loan(Secured)
_Unsecured Loan from banks
Sundry Creditors for capital goods
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Investor Education and Protection Fund shall be credited by
_Unclaimed Dividends
Advances from Customers

Directors salary payable
Others

Proposed dividend
Prov.for filling fee
Provision for director salary
Provision for F.B.T
Provision for income tax
Provision for Service Tax
Provision for Audit Fee
Provision for salary
Provision for staff salary
_Gratuity

_Compensated absences
Others

T

Tangible Assets

Cost

Balance at 1 April 2017

_Addition

_DisposalsiTransfers

Balance as at 31 March,2018

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance at 1 April 2017

_Depreciation Charges for the year
Disposals/Transfers

Balance as at 31 March,2018
Camying Value

A1 April 2017

At 31 March 2018

Capital Work-in-progress
Iatangible Assels
Intangible Assets under Devel

urre:

‘Equity Shares

I in idiary Compani
Investment in Joint Venture
Other Investment

Preference shares
| lawvestment in Joint Venture

Other Investment (FDR)

Non-Trade Investment

1,079,106.00

— 1,079,106.00

239,673.20
171,721.87

411,395.07 |

667,710.93

11,680.00

Lang -term loans & advances
Umsecured,considered good

- Capital advances

‘Security Deposit

‘L2=ns & advances to subsidiaries

- Omer non-current assets

70,118.25

52,000.00

109,506.00
969,600.00

1,079,106.00

66,406.79
173,266.41

239,673.20




9,588,293.58 14,139,183.01

Finisked goods
Stock-in-trade(In respect of goods aquired for trading)

5 Trade Receivables

Unsecured ,considered good
Outstanding for more than six months
Others

L of i with ~EES e — ’
e 2,102,960.57 1,535,67028

L

QOutstanding for more than six months

Others

Less:Provision for doubtful debts
7 TOTAL

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash & Cash equivalents
Balance with banks

645,166.72 214,063.14
_Deposit(Less than three months) : 8,708,900.00 1,117,505.00
Cash in hand 213,640.34 467,966.01

Advance for Generator -

Advance for land 8,440,000.00
Other Advances 1,026,000.00
Advance for Stamp Charges 426,050.00
Salary Advance 6,100.00

{unsecured)
considered good 16,499.74 1649974
considered doubtful - v
16,499.74 16499.74
Less:Provision for doubtful advances = 2
16,499.74 16,499.74
Agvance tax(net of provision) 550,000.00 -
Balance with excise authorities -
st input 40,159.00

21,453.00 9,489.00




15 Revenue from operations

Sale of Products
Sale of services (Work Value)
Other operating revenues

Less: 4y
Sales Tax %
Excise duty

Dividend received on non-trade investments
Exchange gain(net)

Commission

Interest on FD

Misc.Income

Consumption of Raw material
Consumption of Packing material
Consumables

Purchase Stock-in-trade
Purchases Stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks

At year end

Stock of finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Work-in-Progress

At the beginning of the year
Stock of finished goods
Stock-in-trade
Work-in-Progress

Employee benefit expenses
~ Salaries & Wages
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses
Leave Encashment

 Einance cost
Interest expenses on
__Long-term borrowings
Others

Depreciation on tangible assets
‘Amortisation on Intangible assets

AS AT
31ST MARCH,2018

11,120,007.26

11,120,007.26

213,927.00
105,000.00

R

9,588,293.58
9,588,293.58

14,139,183.01

14,139,183.01

16,352,799.00
16,352,799.00

31ST MARCH,2017

20,212,657.65

20,212,657.65

14,139,183.01
14,139,183.01




Meters & Transformers

Freight Inward

OTHER EXPENSES

Audit Fee 41,300.00 40,250.00
Directors Salary 1,133,051.00 1,479,030.86
Office Expenses 89,543.00
Registry & Stamp Charges . 111,218.00 5 265,288.00
Service Tax Paid - 167,447.00
Local Taxes - © 38519.00
Filing Fees ~ - 8,000.00
Interest on Income Tax 12,184.75 21,211.00
Hire Charges 21,000.00 4,000.00
Brokerage 65,072.42 294,000.00
Advertisement 3,000.00 172,000.00
Security Expense 29,677.00 212,369.00
Printing & Stationery - © 2,650.00
Legal Expenses - 86,314.
Repairs & Maintenance 27,000.00 70,765.00
Rent 15,000.00¢ 50,000.00
Staff Salary 2 205,163.00° 742,540.00
Bank Charges . 1,153.00" K 2,247.00
Telephone, Internet & Postage 400.0¢ 34,770.00
Travelling & Conveyance 20,277.00 125,590.00
Lodging & Boarding - 17,000.00
Builder Registeration Charges - 75,345.00
Diesel Expense - 35,890.00
Freight Outward = 13,950.00
Electricity Expenses 21,148.06 48,097.00
Miscelleneous Expense 23,315.00
DONATION

GST LATE FEES
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Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, K.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

Significant Accounting Policies and notes on accounts:

Company Overview:
Aakriti Infrastructures And Projects Private Limited was incorporated on 19.01.2006. The company is
into the business of:Civil Construction and developer.

1. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1. Basis of preparation of financial statement

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified).
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

1.2. Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the end of financial statements and reported
amount of incomes and expenses during the period. An example of such estimates includes
income taxes.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying value of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of
the asset’s net selling price and value in use, which means the present value of the future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An
impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined ( net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.

1.3. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to

the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue of the Company comprises of

income from contract works, compensation and interest on deposits.
\
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Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, K.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

a) Revenue from construction contracts are recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard 7 (Revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as far as
applicable' and practicable. Revenue from other contracts is recognized‘as and when
accrued. -

b) Revehue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from operations
(gross) is net of sales tax/ value added tax and adjustments on account of cancellation/
returns.

¢) Recognition of revenue from contractual projects
(i) If the outcome of contractual contract can be reliably measured, revenue associated

with the construction contract is recognized by reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at year end (the percentage of completion
method). The stage of completion on a project is measured on the basis of
proportion of the contract work/ based upon the contracts/ agreements entered
into by the Company with its customers.

(ii) Recognition of revenue from real estate projects Revenue from real estate projects is
recognised when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made
and that there is buyers' commitment to make the complete payment. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized a. Recognitior of revenue from property development  For projects
commenced and period where revenue is recognized before April 01, 2012

(i) Recognition of revenue from construction activity Revenue from real estate under
development/ sale of developed property is recognised upon transfer of all
significant risks and rewards of ownership of such real estate/ property, as per the
terms of the contracts entered into with buyers, which generally coincides with the
firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the
Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even after the transfer of
all significant risks and rewards. In such cases, the revenue is recognised on
percentage of completion method, when the stage of completion of each project
reaches a reasonable level of progress. Revenue is recognised in proportion that
the contract costs incurred for work performed up to the reporting date bear to the
estimated total contract costs. Land costs are not included for the purpose of
computing the percentage of completion.

1.4. Provisions and contingent liabilities

15

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the
outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no
reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, where there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. Cost
include purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost anc directly attributable costs for sel




1.6.

1.7

1.8.

1.9

Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, K.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

constructed assets and other direct costs incurred up to the date assets is ready for its intended
use.

Depreciation and amortization

The Company has revised the accounting policy for depreciation of assets in allgnment with
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, which became applicable from 1* April 2014.
Depreciation is provided on written down value method (WDV), considering residual value of
5 % of Cost of the assets, over the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule I of the
Companies Act 2013. Assets costing upto Rs. 5000/- are fully depreciated in the year in which
they are put to use.

Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Direct and other expenditure

is determined based on specific identification to the construction activity. Cost incurred/items

purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received.

Building materials purchased, not identified with any specific project are valued at lower of cost

and net realisable value. Cost is determined based on a weighted average basis. Direct

expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including
borrowing costs) during construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is

not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is

charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based
on specific identification to the construction and real estate activity. Cost incurred/ items
purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received.

i Work-in-progress - Contractual: Cost of work yet to be certified/ billed, as it pertains to
contract costs that relate to future activity on the contract, are recognised as contract
work-inprogress provided it is probable that they will be recovered. Contractual work-
in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

ii. Work-in-progress - Real estate projects (including land inventory): Represents cost
incurred in respect of unsold area of the real estate development projects or cost
incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognised. Real estate work-in-
progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

iii. Finished goods - Flats: Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value

Contractual work-in-progress is valued at estimated cost.

Retirement benefit to employees.
The provision for liability towards gratuity and leave encashment is based on accrual basis at the
year-end.

Income Taxes

Income tax accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision
is made for income tax annually, based on the tax liability computed after considering tax
allowances and exemptions. A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the
Company has a present legal obligation that can be estimatad reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined
by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits re-uired to settle the obligation at the
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Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, X.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent
liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or
a present obliéation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, where
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The difference that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per
the financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax assets or deferred tax
liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one
accounting period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount of
timing difference. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing difference at the end of
an accounting period based on enacted or substantively enacted regulations. Deferred tax
assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business loss exists, are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.
Deferred Tax assets other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
business loss are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at
each reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities arise to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority

1.10. Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share.

1.11. Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments. On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and
duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other
securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued. Current investments
are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-
term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognise a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. On disposal of an
investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged
or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

1.12. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalent comprises of Cash and balances with banks. The Company considers

all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity of three months or less from the date




Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, K.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

of purchases and that are readily convertible to known amount of cash, to be cash
equivalents.

1.13. Impairment of Fixed Assets

The carrying Cost of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment of assets. If any indication exists, the recoverable value
of such assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying cost of assets
exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount and recognized in compliance of AS-
28.

1.14. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost are recognized as expenses in the period in which these are incurred.

2. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 2018

> Amount in the financial statements are prepared in Rupees.

> The previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm
to the current year presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL

Current Year Previous Year

PARTICULARS Amount in Amount in
(Rs.) (Rs.)
AUTHORISED CAPITAL 5,00,000/- 5,00,000/-

50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
40000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,00,000/- 4,00,000/-

4,00,000.00 4,00,000.00

A. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reporting period.
Eauity Shares 31* March 2018 31 March 2017
Nos. Amount Nos. Amount
Shares at the beginning of the period 40000 400000.00 | 40000 | 400000.00
Issued during the period Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shares at the end of the Period 40000 400000.00 | 40000 | 400000.00

B. Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
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Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, K.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual general Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company

N i 31" March 2018 31* March 2017
e e nawens Nos. Amount Nos. Amount

Chandan Singh ' 24000 240000 | 24000 |- 240000
Shilpi Singh 16000 160000 | 16000 160000

Prior Period items provided for :NIL

Value of Import on CIF Basis :NIL

Expenditure in foreign currency :NIL

Earning in Foreign Exchange :NIL

Remittance in Foreign Currency :NIL

Contingent Liability in respect of :

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
A. Claim not acknowledged by the Company: Nil Nil

DUES TO MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERRPISES

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding the status under The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amount
unpaid, as at the year-end together with interest paid/payable under this act have not been
given.

BALANCE CONFIRMATION

The Balances of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors and amount receivable, earnest money
deposit, security deposits and mobilization advance are subject to their confirmation.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Name of Party PAN - Nature Amount (In)
CHANDAN SINGH AOGPS7868Q | Director’'s Remuneration 566525/-
SHILPI SINGH BIBPS4310P Director’s Remuneration 566525/-




Aakriti Infrastructure And Projects Private Limited
B-201, K.P enclave, Bandhgari, Dipatoli, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand

Auditor Remuneration
sl No Barticilare Current Previous
Year Year
1 Audit Fees 41300/- 40250/-
2 Tax Audit Fees 0 0
Earning Per Shares
Partlculars - 2017-18 2016-2017
1 Net Proflt after tax as per Statement of Profit and 1229160/- 1,65,132/-
Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (in %)
2. Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 40000 40000
calculating EPS ( Nos)
3. Face value per Equity Shares (in’) 10.00 10.00
4. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Shares (in %) 30.73 3.92

or V. Rohatgi & Co
rtered Accountants
: 000980C

Terms of our Separate Report of even Date

For Aakriti Infrastructures And Projects Private Limited
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 2019-20
ITR-4, ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 filed and verified electronically]

Name PAN ‘
AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD. l AAFCAG6017R | {
Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village 3
y |
B-201 !
g 0 KP ENCLAVE Form Number. w
= Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality -4
= é = BANDHGARI DIPATOLI
< ; — Status  Pvt Company
=3
E § “Z Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Filed u/s
22 | Rancm JHARKHAND
- 834001 139(4)-Belated
=
Assessing Officer Details (Ward/Circle) IITO WARD (1), RANCHI —|
e-filing Acknowledgement Number |304 128351150220 I |
1 | Gross total income 1 1329207
2 | Total Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 1329210 |
; 3a| Deemed Total Income under AMT/MAT 3a 1291257
=3
fi_) g 3b| Current Year loss, if any 3b 0
= E 4 | Net tax payable 4 345594
z = 5 | Interest and Fee Payable 5 22486
= >
= lf 6 | Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6 368080
-
- a  Advance Tax
Z 2| 7| TaxesPaid (c et
: < b TDS 7b 46149
¢ TCS Tc 0
d  Self Assessment Tax 7d 71930
e  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7¢ +7d) Te 368079
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 2 0 £
e ol Agriculture 10
xempt Income Othees - §

Income Tax Return submitted electronically on 15-02-2020 14:05:38  from IP address _103.74.111.100 and verified by

CHANDAN SINGH having PAN _AOGPS7868Q on _15-02-2020 14:05:38 from IP address

103.74.111.100 _ ysing Digital Signature Certificate (DSC)

P 68202039928192CN=Verasys CA
DSC details: 2014,2.5.4.51=#1329416666696365204e612¢2032312c20326e6420466c661722¢20426861766€61204275696c64696¢67,STREET=V.S.

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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V ROHATGI & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
4TH FLOOR, ARJAN PLACE,
Email id: rnc.vre@gmail.com 5 MAIN ROAD, RANCHI-834001

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members
AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD
RANCHI

Report on the Financial Statements:
We have audited the accompanying financial statements AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES

AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD(''the company'') , which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2019 and the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (*Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, its profit (or Loss)* and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including
Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting: standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors Responsibility:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.




—

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption: If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group (Holding company and subsidiaries) to cease to continue as a going
concern

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements. including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of financial information of such entities.

We believe that the audit evideénce we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3 1% March 2019
and

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss. of the PROFIT for the year ended on that

date and;

Report on Other Legal and Regularity Requirements:
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”) as amended,

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure 'A' a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.




b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

X

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March
31. 2019 from being appointed as a Director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the
year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion
with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June
13,2017; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material forseeable losses.

jii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR V. ROHATGI & CO.
T Chartered Accountants
“~% FRN: 000980C

PLACE: RANCHI c SH
DATED: 02 - 0. 2¢19 Partn
UDIN: 190760 3SAARACUL 423 MEMBERSHIP NO. 076038

|
i
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AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD.
B-201,KP ENCLAVE, BANDHGARL DIPATOLL RANCHL [HARKHAND-834001

LANCE SHE

AS AT 31ST MARCH,2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1) Shareholder’s Funds
=) Share Capital
>) Reserves and Surplus
<) Money received against share warrants
) Share application money pending allotment

-

) Non-Current Liabilities
) Long-term borrowings
0 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
) Other Long term liabilities
Long term provisions

uhshw

) Current Liabilities
) Short-term borrowings
D) Trade payables
Other current liabilities
= Short-term provisions

L [CRCRNT

: ssets

) Non-current assets
2) Fixed assets
{i) Tangible assets 10
- (#) Intangible assets
(W) Capital work-in-progress 10
{iv) Intangible assets under development
) Non-current investments 11
c) Deferred tax assets (net)
Long term loans and advances 12
) Other non-current assets 13
7} Pre-Operative Expenses
) Current assets
‘=) Current investments
@) Inventories 14
) Trade receivables 15
&) Cash and cash equivalents 16
) Short-term loans and advances 17
sets

- FOR V.ROHATGI & CO.

) Other current

<

2s to unts & Significant Accou

: nting Policies
‘The Note Nos. 1 to 29 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

Chartered Accountants
FRN:-000980C

cn%.‘ﬁis’m
(PARTNER)

M.NO.76038
.
DATE: O

UDIN: 1 034603FARAR

DIRECTOR

CUUH2ZF

18 il

400,000.00
4,535,616.92

1,919,089.43
22,885,098.18

7,980,155.64
2,102,960.57
8,220,581.41
9,894,980.00
1,245,843.36

FOR AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURE & PROJECTS PVT.LTD.

DIRECTOR

_423,621.00 617,050.00
702,892.98 667,710.93
11,680.00 11,680.00
8,331.57 8,331.57 | |

400,000.00
3,569,359.42

2,650,912.23
21,863,473.80

9,588,293.58
2,102,960.57 |
9,567,707.06
6,526,000.00
628,111.74
3.100,795.4




AAKRITT INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD.
B-201, KP ENCLAVE, BANDHGARI, DIPATOLI RANCHI, JHARKHAND-834001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH
Zadad — 2 =29

Revenue from operations 19 7,950,666.48 11,120,007.26
Other Income . 20 461,322.00 318,927.00
II1. Total Revenue (I +II) , 8.48 | .26

Expenses: .
Cost of materials consumed 21 1,007,090.35 1,754,029.00
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 22 = =
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

oroaress and Stock-in-Trade =8 2a0UStaea 4,550,889.43
Employee benefit expense 24 663,900.00 1,308,000.00
Financial costs 25 - =
Depreciation and amortization expense 26 186,406.95 171,721.87
Other Expenses for Execution 27 131,625.00 15,000.00

Other expenses 28 1 853 934 17
Total Expenses g ) 5 53,574.47

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and (I - 1v)
=x 1,291,257.51 1,785,359.79

Exceptional Items < 2
#rofit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) = =
Extraordinary Items & =
Srofit before tax (VII - VIII)

Tax expense:
{1) Current tax 325,000.00 556,200.00
{2) Deferred tax -

#rofit{Loss) from the perid from continuing operations |(VII-VIII) 966,257.51 1,229,159.79

Srofit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discounting operations
#rofit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - XIII)

Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)

Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic 24.16 30.73
(2) Diluted

Notes to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies

The Notes Nos. 1 to 29 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

FOR V.ROHATGI & CO. FOR AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURE.& PROJECTS PVT.LTD.

DIRECTOR

FRN:-000980C
DATE : Rc?gc/'gq /2019
UDIN: 1907403 S ARAACULADF

——aa
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SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
50000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 50,000.00 500,000.00 50,000.00 500,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
e i e 40,000.00 400,000.00 | 40,000.00 400,000.00
400,000.00 400,000.00
I =D ETS e
Ch Singh 24,000.00 60.00% 240,000.00 60.00% 240,000.00
Shilpi Singh 16,000.00 40.00% 160,000.00 40.00% 160,000.00
ASAT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2019 31ST MARCH,2018
RESERVES & SURPLUS »
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss 2,784,359.41 1,555,199.63
At the begening of the year
Add:Profit for the year 966,257.51 1,229,159.79
Net Profit Aviailable for Appropriation 3,750,616.92 2,784,359.42
Advance Tax 5 z
Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Share Premium 785,000.00 785,000.00
20000 shares @ Rs.39.25/-
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loans
Term Loans
From Banks 2 X
Others - X
Unsecured Loans
_ From Others = z
Deferred Tax Liability (net)
Deferred tax liability relating to
D on tangible and intangible assets 3 -

Deferred tax liability relating to

F for debts and
Others

Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Other Long-term Liablities

Short-Term Borrowings

Secured Loans

Working Capital Facilities from banks
Unsesered Loans
Short-term loan from Banks

Note:

(i) Working Capital facilities are secured by Deposits

TOTAL -

TOTAL -

Note

TOTAL =

TOTAL

TOTAL

Note

TOTAL




7 Trade Payables

CRORORORC ORI R

i§8s

Acceptances
Sundry Creditors
_ Total Outstanding dues to small enterprises

Other nt liabiliti

Current maturities of long-term borrowings

_Term Loan(Secured)

_Unsecured Loan from banks

Sundry Creditors for capital goods

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Investor Education Protection Fund shall be credited by
Unclaimed Dividends

Advances from Customers

Dirsctors salary payable
_Others

Short-term provisions
Proposed dividend
Prov.for filling fee
Provision for director salary
Provision for F.B.T
Provision for income tax
Provision for Service Tax
Provision for Audit Fee
Provision for salary
Provision for staff salary
_Gratuity

_Compensated absences
TDS Payable

T

Tangible Assets

Cost

Balance at 1 April 2018
_Addition
_Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31 March,2019
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance at 1 April 2018
_Depreciation Charges for the year
_Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31 March,2019
Carrying Value

At 1 April 2018

At 31 March 2019

Capital Work-in-progress
Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets under Development

Non-current Investment

Equity Shares

Investments in Subsidiary Companies
b in Joint Vi

Other Investment

Preference shares

Investment in Joint Venture

Other Investment (FDR)

Non-Trade Investment

Quoted

Equity Shares

Preference shares

I inG Securitirs

1,919,089.43

22,116,848.18

772,250.00

325,000.00

76,250.00

22,371.00

1,079,106.00
221,589.00

1,300,695.00

411,395.07
186,406.95

597,802.02

702,892.98

11,680.00

2,650,912.23

20,563,653.80

597,570.00

556,200.00

60,850.00

1,079,106.00

1,079,106.00

239,673.20
171,721.87

411,395.07

667,710.93

11,680.00
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14

16

7

Long -term loans & advances
Unsecured,considered good
Capital advances

Security Deposit

Loans & advances to subsidiaries

Other non-current assets
Unsecured considered good
Prepaid Taxes

Share application money

MAT Credit :

|

Inventories

Raw Material
Packing Material
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Stock-in-trade(In respect of goods aquired for trading)

Trade Receivables
Unsecured considered good

Outstanding for more than six months

Others

Less:Sale of Receivables(discounted with resourse)

Unsecured ,considered doubtful

Outstanding for more than six months

Others

Less:Provision for doubtful debts

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash & Cash equivalents
Balance with banks

_Current account

_Deposit(Less than three months)
Cash in hand

Other Bank Balance

Balance with banks

_Margin Money account

_Unpaid Dividend

Short-term loans and advances
Advance for Generator

Advance for land

Other Advances

Advance for Stamp Charges
Salary Advance

Other Advances

L.C Margin Money

Other Current assets 2

Advances recoverable in cash or kind for value to be received

(unsecured)
_considered good
_considered doubtful

Less:Provision for doubtful ady

Advance to Director

Advance tax

Balance with excise authorities
Gst input

TDS.

7,980,155.64

2,102,960.57

2,102,960.57

538,499.08
7,309,471.00
372,611.33

8,796,980.00
1,098,000.00

16,499.74

16,499.74
16,499.74
848,936.00
250,000.00

84,258.62
46,149.00

2,102,960.57

2,102,960.57

645,166.72
8,708,900.00
213,640.34

16,499.74
16,499-.74
16,499?74
550,000.00

40,159.00
21,453.00
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Revenue from operations
Sale of Products

Sale of services (Work Value)
Other operating revenues

Less: .
Sales Tax
Excise duty

Other Income

Dividend received on non-trade investments
Exchange gain(net)

Commission

Interest on FD

Misc.Income

Cost of material consumed
Consumption of Raw material
Consumption of Packing material
Consumables

Purchase Stock-in-trade
Purchases Stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods,
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks

At year end

Stock of finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Work-in-Progress

At the beginning of the year
Stock of finished goods
Stock-in-trade
Work-in-Progress

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries & Wages

Contribution to Provident and other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Leave Encashment

Finance cost

_Long-term borrowings
Others

amo on expenses
Depreciation on tangible assets
Amortisation on Intangible assets

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2019

7,950,666.48

7,950,666.48

7,980,155.64
7,980,155.64

9,588,293.58
9,588,293.58

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2018

11,120,007.26

11,120,007.26

213,927.00
105.000.00

9,588,293.58
9,588,293.58

14,139,183.01

14,139,183.01

171,721.87
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Other Expenses for Execution
Excavation Expense

Site Expenses

Architect's Fees

Meters & Transformers

Freight Inward

THER EXPENSES
Audit Fee

Directors Salary

Office Expenses

Registry & Stamp Charges -
Income Tax FY 17-18
Interest on Income Tax
Hire Charges ~
Brokerage "
Advertisement

Security Expense

Printing & Stationery
Professional Fees

Repairs & Maintenance

Rent

Staff Salary

Bank Charges

Telephone, Internet & Postage
Travelling & Conveyance
ROC Fees

Builder Registeration Charges
TDS late Fees

Donation

Electricity Expenses
Miscelleneous Expense
DONATION

GST LATE FEES

131,625.00

((65.400.00
,833,050.00
147,446.00
29,450.00
20,189.00

2,594.00

é.ooo-.oo

ﬂ 180.00

.000.00
7,588.00
,000.00
G
778.00
4,600.00

6 17,192.00
4,720.00
5,011.80
18,410.00

7,000.00
,331.09

66,062.00

i 160.00

41,300.00
1,133,051.00

111,218.00

© 12,194.75

21,000.00
65,072.42

3,000.00
29,677.00

27,000.00
15,000.00
295,163.00
1,153.00
400.00
20,277.00

21,148.00
29,500.00
27,100.00
680.00
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IN N DGE Assessment Year
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 202 0-2 1
ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 filed and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 of the Tncome-tax Rules, 1962)

PAN AAFCAGO0TTR
Name AAKRITIINFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
B-201, KP ENCLAVE, BANDHGARI, DIPATOLI, RANCH|, Jharkhand, 834001
Address
Status Pvt Company Form Number e ITR-6
Fileduws  |139(1)-Onor beforeduedate ~* ;| e-Filing Acknowledgernerit Number | 263267751150221
w | Current Year business loss, if any : § 1 0
§ Total Income % BN 557920
% Book Profit under MAT, where npglIg_a‘!)le o ‘ 2 0
% Ad]usted Total Income under AMT,: ;vi:ere applicable ‘ 3 0
% Net tax payable R i 4 140417
§ Interest and Fee Payable ; 5 21471
§ ‘Total tax, interest and Fee payable . 6 161888
2 |TaxesPaild s o if ST | o 202797
" | TuRayabicJoRefingable 7 - o P A e -40910
= Dividend Tax Pu):ible.n._ ‘ £ omy e 7 hota 5 _: = 3 Y. 0
g ; 2 Interest Payable 3 _ g F v o 8. ¥ .;‘: LT ™ 0
S - g Total Dividead ta5 g interest payable & BV il s a7 ol
S E 7| Taxes Paid g « g S Ll 12 0
= {#)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (11-12)" B 13 0
= Accreted Income as per section 115TD 14 0
S Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 15 0
g = |Interest payable w's 11ISTE 16 0
= g Additional Tax and [nterest payable 17 0
§ Tax and Interest paid 18 0
3 (+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (17-18) ; 19 0
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on _15-02-2021 18:54:35 from IP address _112.133.232.187 and verified by
CHANDAN SINGH
having PAN __ AOGPS7868Q  on _15-02-2021 18:54:35 from IP address _112.133.232.187 using

Digital Signature Certificate (DSC).
. 33638864496692CN=Verasys CA
DSC details:  20142.84.51=#1320416666696365 204612620323 12c203260642046606 1617226 20426861 766612042 756966469667, STREET=V.S,

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




D V. ROHATGI & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Phone No.:- 91175-25639 4th Floor, Arjan Place,
Email Id: rnc.vrc@gmail.com 5 Main Road, Ranchi
Date: 29.12.2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Members of

AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD
Flat NO 201/B, K.P. ENCLAVE BANDHGARI,

DIPATOLL PO- BARIYATU

PS SADAR RANCHI

JH- 834008

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES
AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD ("the company") , Regd. Office Flat NO 201/B, K.P.
ENCLAVE BANDHGARI, DIPATOLI, PO- BARIYATU PS SADAR RANCHI JH- 834008
(CIN: U45200JH2006PTC011908) (PAN: AAFCA6017R) which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March. 2020 and the statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including , a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (* the
Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3152020 and its
Profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Awditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Einancial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of




Analysis, Board's Report including annexure to Boards Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Sharcholders Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND  THOSE__CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Scction 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintcnance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a truc and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting -

process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR _THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAI
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
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report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s us¢ of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit cvidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concermn.

o FEvaluate the overall presentation, structurc and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial; statements may be influenced, We Consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and
(ii) to cvaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those tharged with governancc with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may rcasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and
where applicable, related sateguards.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND.REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

L.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in * Annexure B” and
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 2.27 to the financial
statements:

ii.  The Company has made provisions, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts and
the company did not have any derivative contracts.

iii.  The Company has no'amount that is required to be transferred to the Investor
Fducation and Protection Fund.

FOR V. ROHATGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000980C

) %aﬁ SHRA
/ cr

Membership No. 076038
UDIN: 21076038AAAAEA9319

Place: Ranchi
Dated : 29.12.2020
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Annexure B

To the Independent Auditor report of the even date on Financial Statement of AAKRITI
INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (.I)OF_’\(’H-
SECTION 3 OF SEETION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013("THE ACT"™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AAKRITI
INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT. LTD (“the company™) as of 31% March 2020
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statement of the company for the year ended on that
date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control state in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India. These responsibilitics include the design. implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to company s policies, the
safeguarding of its asscts, the prevention and detection of and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable [inancial
information, as required under the companies Act,2013.

AUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY

Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over finical Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)and
the standards on Auditing ,issued by ICAI and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of
the companies Act,2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the institute of chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance notc require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
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on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
of error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial control system over financial

reporting. >

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statement for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted -accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions dispositions of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transaction arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements dues to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that internal financial control over compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls financial reporting werc
operating effectively .as at 31"March, 2020, based on the internal controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Notc on Audit of Internal Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR V.ROHATGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants f
FRN:000980C

Mem. No. 076038
UDIN: 21076038AAAACA9319

Place:Ranchi
Dated: 29/12/2020




AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD.
B-201.KP ENCLAVE BANDIIGARL DIPATOLIL RANCHI [HARKHAND-834001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2020

Figures as at 31st | Figures as at 31st
ERSchs minie march 2020 March 2019
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
) Shareholder’'s Funds o
a) Share Capital 1 4,00,000.00 4,00,000.00
) Reserves and Surplus . 2 48,88,005.67 45,35,616.92
(c) Money received against share warrants
) Share application money pending aliotment
) Non-Current Liabilities
a) Long-term borrowings 3 -
) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 -
) Other Long term liabilities 5 -
d) Long term provisions
(4) Current Liabilities
) Short-term borrowings 6 -
b) Trade payables 7 18,60,365.44 19,19,089.43
) Other current liabilities 8 2,31,09,226.53 2,28,89,098.18
) Short-term provisions E) 5,28,810.00 4,23,621.00
Total 3,07,86,407.64 |_3,01,67,425.53 |
1) Non-current assets
) Fixed assets
(i} Tangible assets 10 5,37,822.98 7.02,892.98
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 10 11,680.00 11,680.00
(iv) Intangible assets under development
) Non-current investments 11
) Deferred tax assets (net) 8,331.57 8,331.57
®3) Long term loans and advances 12
) Other non-current assets 13
Pre-Operative Expenses
) Current assets
{a) Current investments
) Inventories 14 52,43,212.07 79,80,155.64
©) Trade receivables 15 21,02,960.57 21,02,960.57
) Cash and cash equivalents 16 1,29,16,857.59 82,20,581.41
] ) Short-term loans and advances 17 85,78,680.00 98,54,980.00
Other current assets 18 13,86,862.86 12,45,843.36
w Total 407. ,01,67,425.5

to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies =
Note Nos. 1 to 29 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

FOR RITI INFRASTRUCTURE & PROJECTS PVT)

-

Askri
s INGH &P

DIRECTOR
DIN: 2532811

Directer




AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECTS PVT.LTD.
B-201,KP ENCLAVE, BANDHGARL DIPATOLI, RANCHI, JHARKHAND-834001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH,2020
Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars Note No | of current reporting | of current reporting
period 31st Mar 2020 | period 31st Mar 2019
Revenue from operations 19 89,84,872.65 79,50,666.48
. Other Income 20 3,32,343.00 4,61,322.00
III1. Total Revenue (I +II) 93,17,215.65 84,11,988.48
. Expenses: '
Cost of materials consumed 21 27,88,000.10 10,07,090.35
Purchase_of.Stock—ir!-Trade : 22 -
Changes in mveﬂton'es of finished goods, work-in- 23 27.36,943.57 16,08,137.94
proaress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefit expense 24 5,46,000.00 6,63,900.00
Financial costs 25 =
Depreciation and amortization expense 26 1,83,070.00 1,86,406.95
Other Expenses for Execution 27 2,13,798.00 1,31,625.00
Other expenses . 28 23,27,015.23 35,23,570.73
1 Total Expenses 87,94,826.90 71,20,730.97 |
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and
o (111 - 1IV) 5,22,388.75 12,91,257.51
. Exceptional Items =
_IVIL. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) -
VIII Extraordinary Items =
. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) !E;;%g 12,91,257.51
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 1,70,000.00 3,25,000.00
(2) Deferred tax
: Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 3,52,388.75 9,66,257.51
. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
Tax expense of discounting operations
; Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XIT - XIII)
. Profit/{Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) | EEZE ,66, .51
Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic 8.81 24.16
2) Diluted

Motss to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies

The Notes Nos. 1 to 29 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

FOR AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURE.& PROJECTS PVT.

S NGH
DIRBELTOR

DIN: 2532811
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B-201, KP ENCLAVE, BANDHGARL DIPATOLI, RANCHI-834007

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars

For the year ended 315t March,2020

“IN RS.

"IN RS.

(Cash flow from operating activities

[Net Profit before tax & extra ordinary items
Adjustments for Non Cash & Non Operating items
Add: Depreciation

Add: Finance costs

Less: Interest Income

Add: Deferred Tax Asset

1.83,070

332343

5,22,389

(1.49.273)

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for Current Assets & Current | inbilitics
Add: Decrease in mventories

Add: Decrease in trade recievables

Less: Increase in other current asscts

Add: Decrease in Short term loan & Advances
Less: Increase in Current Investment -
Add: Increase In Other Carrent Liabilities 220,128
Less: Doecrease in [rade Payables ' 58724
Add: Increase in Short Term Borrowings -
Add: Increasc in Short Term Provision 1,05,189.00
Less: Increase in Deferred Tax Asset

Cash generated / (used in) from operations

Less: Income Tax Paid(Advance Tax)

Less: Previous years Adjustment

Net cash generated / (used in) from operating activities (A)
Cash flow from investing activities

Less: Increase m Long Term Loans & Advances

Less: Parchase of Fixed Assets 18,000

Less: Increase in other non current assets .

Add: Interest Recelved 332343

Less: Increase in nom rumment investment -

T ess Deferred Tax Asset created -
|Net cash gencrated / (used in) from investing activities (B)
(Cash flow from financing activitics
Add: Proceeds of Share Capital -
Add: Increase in Securities Premium -
Less: Repayment of Long Term Borrowings -
Add: Increase in Long Term Provision -

Less; Interest Pasd

27,356,944

141020
13.16,300

373116

41.78,817

45,51,933

1,70,000

43,861,933

3,14,343

3,14,343

cash generated / (used in) from financing activities (C)
increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
A+B+0)

AU Cash and cash balances at the beginning of the year
i ash and cash balances at the end of the year

46,956,276

82.20,581
1,29,16858

2 Cash flow stat t has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard
(AS 3) "Cash Flow Statement”.
I derms of our report attached.

Riiecter

b

DIN : 02532811
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Aakriti Infrastructures And Projects Put. Itd
Flat No 201/8 , K.P.Enclave Bandhgari ,
Dipatoli, PO- Bariyatu,

PS Sadar Ranchi

834008

Significant Accounting Policies and notes on accounts:

Company Overview:

Aakriti infrastructures and projects pvt. Itd (herein after referred to as "the company” is a private
limited company and was incorporated on 11th day of February 1998. The company is primarily
engaged into the business of Construction Service.

1. Sienificant Accounting Policies

1.1. Basis of preparation of financial statement

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis.
GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the
extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a
newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

1.2. Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requircs
management lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilitics and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the end of
financial statements and reported amount of incomes and expenses during the period. An
example of such estimates includes income taxes.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are
made and, if material. their effects arc disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Management periodically assesses using. external and internal sources, whether there
is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying value of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use, which means the present
value of the future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and
its eventual disposal. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the
reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized. The carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable
amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined ( net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss becn recognized for the assets in prior years.

1.3, Revenuc recognition
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1.6.

Aakriti Infrastructures And Projects Pvt. Itd
Flat No 201/8 , K.P.Enclave Bandhgari ,
Dipatoli, PO- Bariyatu,

PS Sadar Ranchi

834008

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue of the Company
comprises of income from contract works, compensation and interest on deposits.

a) Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from
operations (gross) is net of sales tax/ valuc added tax and adjustments on account of
cancellation/ returns.

b) The profit on contracts is recognized only when outcome of the contract is
reasonably certain.

¢) Revenue excludes Goods and Service Tax charged to customer.

d) Revenue from contracts awarded to jointly Controlled entity but executed by the
company under the arrangement with the Joint Venture Partner (bcing in substance)
in nature of Jointly Controlled operation in terms of accounting standards is
recognized on the same basis as similar contracts independently executed by the
company

¢) Interest on FDR/STDR is recognized on accrual basis. Income is recognized on a
time portion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

f) Rent and other related services are accounted for on accrual basis.

. Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated rcliably. and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best
estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to scttle the obligation at the
reporting date.

. Fixed Assefs

Fixed assets arc stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation. Cost include purchasc price, taxes and duties, labour cost and directly
attributable costs for self constructed assets and other direet costs incurred up to the date
assets is ready for its intended use.

Depreciation and amortization

The Company has revised the accounting policy for depreciation of assets in alignment
with Schedule I of the Companies Act 2013, which became applicable from 1% April
2014. Depreciation is provided on written Down Method (WDV). considering residual
value of 5 % of Carrying value of the assets as on 31.03.2014, over the useful lives of
the assets, as specified in Schedule I1 of the Companies Act 2013. Assets costing upto Rs.

which it is put to use.
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1.7. laventories

Direct expenditure related to construction activity is inventoried. Direct and other expenditure is
determined based on specific identification to the construction activity. Cost incurred/items
purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/received. Costs are
assigned to individual items of inventory on the basis of FIFO. Cost of purchased inventory are
determined after deducting rebate and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

2.1. Retirement henefit to employees.
The provision for liability towards gratuity and leave encashment is based on accrual basis at
the year-end using the projected unit credit method and recognized in profit & loss. Any

actuarial  gains or losses are recognized in profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

2.2. Income Taxes

Income tax accrued in the same period that the related revenuc and expenses arise. A
provision is made for income tax annually, based on the tax liability computed after
considering tax allowances and exemptions. A provision is recognized if. as a result of a
past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can be estimated reliably, and
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic
benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate
can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent
liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The difference that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as
per the financial statcments arc identified. and thereafter a deferred tax assets or deferred
tax liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in
one accounting period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregaic
amount of timing difference. The tax cffect is calculated on the accumulated timing
difference at the end of an accounting period based on cnacted or substantively enacted
regulations. Deferred tax assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward business loss exists, are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred Tax assets other than in situation of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business loss are recognized only if there is
reasonable certainty that they will be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each reporting date. Deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitics arise to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority /\ sy
/3
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. Farnings per Share
Basic eamnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the
net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share.

2.4. Investments
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments. On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as
brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue
of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued.
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determincd on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However,
provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary in
the value of the investments. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of

profit and loss.

2.5. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalent comprises of Cash and balances with banks. The Company
considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity of three months or less
from the date of purchases and that are readily convertible to known amount of cash, to
be cash equivalents.

2.6. Impairment of Fixed Assets
The carrying Cost of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment of assets. If any indication exists. the
recoverable value of such assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized when
the carrying cost of assels exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
reversed, if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount and recognized in compliance of AS-28.

2.7. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing Cost are recognized as expenses in the period in which these are incurred.

2.8. Contingent Liability

A contingent lability is a possible obligation that raises from past evenls whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events  beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is

not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A Contingent liability also arises in extremely
rarc cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized becausc it camsa
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Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company

N - Share Hold 31* March 2020 31* March 2019
i : T Sy Nos. Amount | Nos. | Amount |
CHANDAN SINGH 24000 240000 | 24000 240000
SHILPI SINGH 16000 160000 | 16000 160000
Prior Period items provided for + NIL
Value of Import on CIF Basis :NIL
Expenditure in foreign currency :NIL
Earning in Foreign Exchange :NIL
Remittance in Foreign Currency :NIL
Contingent Liability in respect of :
l Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
|__3 A. Claim not acknowledged by the Company: Nil Nil

ES TO MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERRPISES

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding the status under The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure
relating to amount unpaid, as at the year-end together with interest paid/payable under
this act have not been given.

DUES TO MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERRPISES

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding the status under The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure
relating to amount unpaid. as at the year-end together with interest paid/payable under
this act have not been given.

CSR EXPENDITURE
In the light of section 135 of the Companies Act, the company does not require Lo incurr
expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

BALANCE CONFIRMATION

The Balances of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors and amount receivable, camest

memey deposit, security deposits and mobilization advance are subject to their confipmatian,
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72.11 RELATED PARTY TRANSAC TION
NAME OF PAN NATURE AMOUNT |
534 PARTY (RS.)
SILPI SINGH BIVPS4310P DIRECTOR SALARY 380000/-
CHANDAN SINGH AOGPS7868Q | DIRECTOR SALARY 419660/- |
2.12 Auditor Remuncration
: l -
SI No Posticalars Current | Previous
Year Year
[ 1| AuditFees 23600/~ | 35400~ |
2.13 Earning Per Shares
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1. Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit 352388.75 966257.51
and Loss attributable to Equity Sharcholders (
in”)
2. Number of Equity Shares used as denominator 40000 40000 |
for calculating EPS ( Nos)
3. Face value per Equity Shares (in’) 10 10
4. Basic and Diluted Eamings per Shares (in ) 8.80 24.16
= |

4

In Terms of our Separate Report of even Date

For AAKRITI INFRASTRUCTURES AND PROJECT
PRIVATE LIMITED

For V. Rohatgi & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000980C
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AS AT 31ST MARCH,2019
No of sharg Amount No. of Shares Awmount
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
50000 Fiquity Share of Rs. 10/~ cach 50,000.00 5,00,000.00 50,000.00 5,00,000.00
Tssued, Subscribed and Paid up
SRRy Shianss @ Ruc M0 90ch 40,000.00 4,00,000.00 20,000.00 4,00,000.00
4,00.000.00 4,00,000.00
» AS AT 31ST MARCH,2020 AS AT 315T MARCH,2019
List of Sharcholders holding more than5% |  Nos.
% of Halding Amount % of Holding Amount
Chandan Singh 24.000 00 60.00% 2,40,000.00 60.00% 2,40,000.00
| Shilpl Singh 16.,000.00 40.00% 1,60,000.00 40.00% 1,60,000.00
ASAT AS AT
315T MARCH 2020 315T MARCH,2019
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Surplus in Statemant of Profit & Loss 37,50616.92 27,84,359.41
At the begening of the year
Add:Profst for the year 3,52.388.75 9.66.257.51
Net Profit Aviailable for Appropriation 41,03.00567 37,50,616.92
Advance Tax - &
Balance carried to Batance Sheet 31,03,006.67 37,50,616.92
Share Premium 7.85,000.00 7.85,000.00
20000 shares @ Rs.39.25~
T 48,88,00687 45.35,616.92
3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loans
Term Loans
From Banks =
Othars - =
Unsecured Loans
_ From Others - !
3 _
4 Deforred Tax Lisbility (net)
Deferred tax lisbily reiatng to
Depreciation on tangible and intangible assets n
Dedacrad tax baddty relating 10
Provision for debs and sy - 2
Others - &
Deferred Tax Liability (ne) TOTAL TOTAL -
S OherLongtenn Lisblities
TOTAL - TOTAL =
& Shoa-Term Borrowings Nate
Secured Loans
Werking Caphal Facees from banks
‘Uesesered Loans
‘Shonserm loan from Banks S >
TOTAL - TOTAL : 7
o
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Trade Paysbles

Acoeptances

Sundry Creditors

_ Total Qutstanding dues to smail enterprises

Other current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
_ Term Loan(Securad)

_Unsecurad Loan from banks

Sundry Creditors for capital goods

Interest sccrued but not due on borrowings

Investor Education and Profection Fund shall be crediled by

_Unclaimed Dividends
Advances from Cuslomers

Dinectoes salary payabie
_Cthers

Short-term provisions
Proposed dividend
Lrov.for filling fee
Provision for direclor salary
Provision for [.B.T
Provision for income tnx
Provision for Service Tax
Provision for Audit Fee
Pravision for salary
Pravision for staff salary
_Gratuity

_Compensated absences
TDS Payable

Balance at 1 April 2018

_Addition
_DisposalsiTransfers
Balance as at 31 March,2018

_Disposals/T
Balance as at 31 March,2019
Carrying Value

AL April 2018

At 31 March 2018

Non-cutrent Investmant
Fquity Shares
Investments in Subsidiary Companies

18.60,365.44

1,32,86,976.53

96.22.250.00

4,23,560.00

1,05.250.00

10,79,106.00
2.39,589.00

el
13.18,685.00

$,97,802.02
1,83,070.00

5,37,822.98

11,680.00

19,19,089.43

16,19,069.43

2211684518

7.72,25000
2,25,89,098.18

3,25,000,00
76250.00

22371.00
4,22,621.00

10,79,106.00
2,21,589.00

12,00.695.00

41139507
1,86,406.95

5,97,802.02

7,02,692.98

11,680,080

I
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Long -term loans & advances

Unsecured. considered good
Capital advances - -
Security Daposit
Loans & sdvances 10 subsidiaries - .
———
Othgr non-current assels
Unsecured considered good
Prepaid Taxes
Share appicalion monay -
MAT Credt . - -
. ———— —
lnventories
Raw Materal
Packing Materisl
Work-in-progress 524321207 79,80,155.64
Finlghed goods
Stock-in-trade(in respedt of goods aquired for rading)
52.43.212.07 79,80,155.64
Trade Recelvahlies
Unsecured ,considered good 21.02.960.57 21,02,960.57
Outstanding for more than six months - -
Others
Less:Sale of Receivables(discournted with resourse) . -
21,02.960.57 21,02960.57
Unsecured considered doubtful
Cutstanding for more than six monthe -
Others - -
Less:Provision for doubtful debts - -
21,02,960.57 21,02,960.57
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash & Cash equivalents
Balance with banks
_Current acoount 8,56,266.25 5,38,499.08
_DepositiLess than three months) 1,20.43,642.00 73.09471.00
Cash in hand 14,040.34 37261133
Other Bank Balance
Batance with banks
_Margin Money account
_Unpaid Dividend
15 .59 82,20,581.41
Shortterm loans and advances
Advance for Genarator 3
Advancs for land 80,54.980.00 £7,96,980 00
Other Advances 5.23,700.00 10,9, 000.00
Advance for Stamp Charges - -
Salary Advance - -
Other Advances
L.C Margin Maney
85,78,680.00 U8, 94, 960.00
Other Current assets
Advances recoverable in cash or kind for value 1o be received
{unsecured)
_considered gocd 16,499.74 16499.74
_considered doubtful 3 -
16459.74 1649974
Less Provigion for doubtful advances - -
16,400.74 1649974
Aowance to Director 0,10,442.00 §,48,926.00
 ASance tax 2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00
 Ssance with excisa authorities
8644412
123477.00
T 13,86,862.86 _
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Revenue from cperatians
Sale of Producls

Sale of services (Work Valus)
Other operaling revenues

Less:
Sales Tax
Excise duty

%
Other Incame
Dividend received an non-trade investments
Exchange gain(nes)
Commission
Interest on FD
Misc. Income

Cost of material consumed
Consumgption of Raw maternal
Consumption of Packing maternial
Consumables

Puichase Stock-in-tride
Purchases Stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods

(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks

At the beginning of the year
Stock of finished goods
Stock-n-trade
Work-in-Progress

Employee benefif expenses

AS AT
31ST MARCH. 2020

89,84,87205

89,84 87265

3.32.343.00

e

27.88.000.10

| §

524321207
5243.212.07

79.80.15564
79.80.155.64

27,38,843.57

!

5,46,000.00

4800000

| |

1,83,070.00

:

0

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2019

79,50 666.43

79,50,66648

79.50,666.458

461 ,322.00

4,61

10,07,090.35

10,07,090.35

79,80,155.64
79.80,155.64

95,88,293.58
95,88,293.58

16,08,137.9%4

6,39,300.00

4,600.00

63,900,




27 Other Expenses for Exscution

Ixcavation Expense
Site Lxpenses
Architect's Fees
Meters & Transiormers
Freight Inward

OTHER EXPENSES
Audit Fee

Directors Salary
Office Expenses

Registry & Stamp Charges %

Income Tax FY 17-18

Interest on Income Tax

Hire Charges -
Brokerage

Advertisement

Security Expense

Printing & Stationery
Professional Fees

Repairs & Maintenance

Rent

Staff Salary

Bank Charges

Telephone, Inlemel & Postage
Travelling & Conveyance
ROC Fees

Builder Regsteration Charges
TS late Foes

Deical and petrol

Electricity Expenses
Miscelleneous Expense
DONATION

GST LATE FEES

2,13,796.00

23,600.00
7.99,660.00
5,800.00
43,050.00

2.09.626.00
15 850.00

1,76.259.50
72,000.00
5.46759.00
305123

1,08,120.00
11,800.00
1,75,130.00

39.063.00
53,082.00
43.324.50

1.31,625.00

1,31,625.00

35,400.00
18,33,050.00
1.47,446.00
29,450.00
20.189.00

. 250400

3,000.00

9,180.00
2,000.00
97,568.00
3,00,000.00
6,96,408.84
14,778.00
4,600.00
1,17,192.00
4.720.00
75,011.80
18.410.00

7.000.00
30,331.00
66,062.00

160.00
35,23,570.73

%
.%
|
:
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